
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 

General Education Council 

Agenda for August 30
th

, 2010 

 

TO:  Members, General Education Council 

 

FROM: Karla Davis-Salazar, Chairperson 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, August 30
th

, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 5012 

 

1. Announcements 

2. Approval of minutes from August 16
th

, 2010.  

3. USF System Course numbering and Gordon Rule 

4. Courses Recommended for Approval 

a. IDH 3400 (Social & Behavioral: HCD, GLC) 

 

5. Core Area Issues 

a. IDH 3100 - request to move from Humanities to Fine Arts core area 

b. Core Area content evaluation 

6. Courses to be reviewed  

 

7. Committees meet to plan activities for fall semester 

 Funding 

 

1. Mike Bowen (Business) 

2. Jerry Collins (UGS) 

3. Marty Gould (CAS) 

4. Audrey Powers (Library) 

5. Denise Passmore 

(Nursing) 

 

 Recertification 

 

1. Jane Noll (CAS)  

2. Roger Boothroyd 

(FMHI/Behavioral & Comm 

Sci) 

3. Phil Levy (CAS) 

4. Eleni Manolaraki (CAS) 

5. Sandra Reynolds (Beh. & 

Comm. Sci) 

6. Barbara Shircliffe (Education) 

7. Greg Herbert (CAS) 

 Marketing 

 

1. Amy Thompson (CAS) 

2. Jeff Cunningham 

(Engineering) 

3. Sharon Geiger (Honors) 

4. Aliso
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